Curriculum Vitae

| Personal details | |
|---------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| Ole-Herman Tronerud | |
| Work experience | |
| 2023-01 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, HQ Chief Veterinary Officer |
| 2021-08 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, HQ, Regulation and Control department Assistant Head of Department |
| | Assisting the director in the daily management in questions pertaining to outbreaks, animal health, animal welfare, contingency planning, and media contact. |
| 2021-05 | |
| 2021-05 - 2021-08 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, HQ, Section animal health Director |
| 2020.40 | The Regulations and control departments responsibility is to draft and provide information on legislation, plan risk based inspection, plan surveillance sampling, monitor food safety as well as plant, fish and animal health and provide updates on developments and plan for emergencies. The Regulations and control department is manned by 120 employees and has an annual budget of approximately 289 million NOK. |
| 2020-10 2021-04 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, HQ, Section animal health Head of section |
| | Area of responsibility: Animal health in general, contingency planning for mammals and birds, surveillance and control planning for animals, control planning for animal health personnel, handling outbreaks and disease control in the land-based animal population. |
| 2020-01 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, HQ Deputy Chief Veterinary Officer |
| 2012-09 _ 2020-10 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, HQ, Section animal health and animal health personnel Senior advisor |
| | Professional responsibilities pets, general animal health and contingency work, communication work, complaints handling, animal health personnel Head of staff for the head office's staff at national events Plan, carry out and lead national exercises Liaison to the Norwegian Armed Forces' Operational Headquarters (Siv/Mil cooperation) Leader of the Epizootic Team in the Norwegian Food Safety Authority since the start Representative in the Norwegian Coastal Administration's advisory group Acting head of section in case of vacation, absence, etc. |
| 2012-04 2012-09 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, District office Outer-Østfold, Region Greater-Oslo Special inspector |
| | Same responsibilities as senior inspector. |
| 2004-01 2012-04 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, District office Outer-Østfold, Region Greater-Oslo Senior inspector |
| | General animal health and animal welfare work • Secretary for the animal protection board in Ytre Østfold • Quarantine veterinarian at Vestberg quarantine station for pet animals • Partiel vetering of PIP Partiel Version of the Partiel Version of th |
| | Border control veterinarian at BIP Borg Havn Participant in a regional group that held a management course for its own region General preparedness; creation of outbreak investigation teams in the region, planning and carrying out exercises. Leader of regional outbreak investigation team Project manager and participant in several professional projects Worked in the MATS project for 3 years with digitisation of the Norwegian Food Safety Authority's supervision of land animals and the Veterinary drug use register Head of interregional forum for regional MATS coordinators and regional forum for super users/experts |
| 2004.01 | Deputy section manager in case of vacation, absence, etc. |
| 2004-01 2004-06 | Norwegian Food Safety Authority, Control section, Region Greater-Oslo Senior inspector |
| | Contributed to the establishment of the regional office "Greater-Oslo" of Norwegian Food Safety Authority at Ås in 2004 Complaints processing and other professional clarifications Participant in regional emergency watch on outbreak handling |
| 2003-09 2004-01 | Norwegian Animal Health Authority, The county veterinarian in Oslo, Akershus and Østfold Advisor |

| | Complaints processing and other professional clarifications Participant in regional emergency watch on outbreak handling | | |
|------------------------------|---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|--|
| 2001-09 __ 2003-09 | Norwegian Animal Health Authority, District veterinarian for Outer Østfold Veterinary inspector • General animal health and animal welfare • Secretary for the animal welfare board in Moss • Quarantine veterinarian at Vestberg quarantine station for pets • Participant in regional emergency watch • Border control veterinarian at BIP Borg Havn | | |
| 2000-08 2001-09 | Borregaard LignoTech Business Development Manager, Feed Technology | | |
| 4000.00 | Business development and research within feed and feed additives | | |
| 1999-08 __ 2000-08 | Norwegian Veterinary College, Small animal clinic Clinic veterinarian | | |
| | Responsibility for teaching students in clinical veterinary medicine, clinical diagnostics, day surgery, etc. | | |
| 1996-07 _ 2000-08 | Borg Animal Clinic Practising veterinarian | | |
| | Combined large and small animal practice in Sarpsborg. Up to 60% of a position in combination with the studies, in addition to holidays and weekends. | | |
| 1986-12 ₁₉₉₂₋₀₁ | Walter Wollan & Co A/S, Oslo Sales manager | | |
| | Import and agency company for "fine foods". Responsible for all supplier contact Responsibility for development, acquisition and marketing of the product range. Responsibility for procuring special goods from all over the world. | | |
| 1984-10 _ 1985-10 | Hotel Continental, Oslo Chef de partie | | |
| | Chef with own department | | |
| Education | | | |
| 2014-02 2014-02 | Plum Island Animal Disease Center, USA Foreign Animal Disease Diagnostician | | |
| 2013-03 ₋ 2013-03 | Norwegian Veterinary College, Oslo Continuing education in "Severe infectious animal diseases" | | |
| 2008-05 _ 2008-05 | Copenhagen university Disease control strategies | | |
| 2001-08 2002-06 | Norwegian Veterinary College, Oslo Continuing education in public administration for veterinarians | | |
| 1992-08 _{_ 1999-08} | Norwegian Veterinary College, Oslo Cand. med. vet. | | |
| | Thesis: Supracondylar femur fracture in dogs and cats. | | |
| 1985-10 ₋ 1986-11 | Royal Norwegian Navy Compulsory military service | | |
| 1984-08 ₋ 1984-10 | Sogn upper secondary school Chef diploma | | |
| | 3-month advanced course in cookery. | | |
| 1982-07 ₋ 1984-08 | Hotel Continental, Oslo Apprenticeship in cookery | | |
| 1981-08 ₋ 1982-06 | Oslo kokk ogstuertskole Basic course in cookery • Course in safety subjects, North Sea approved | | |
| Course/certification | | | |
| 5/8/2018 _ 5/11/2018 | The European Commission for the Control of Foot-and-Mouth Disease (EuFMD) Foot-and-Mouth Disease Wildlife Surveillance | | |

| English | Spoken : Excellent | Written: Excellent | | |
|----------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------|----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--|--|
| guugo onino | | | | |
| Language skills | | | | |
| | Treasurer and secretary of the 2007. | Østfold chapter of the Norwegian Veterinary Association since | | |
| 1/1/2007 | Board member | Board member | | |
| | Member of the Norwegian Vete deputy chairman since 2019. | | | |
| 1/1/2012 | Member | Member | | |
| | State Veterinary Officers (EAS) | Representative since 2012 and Secretary General since 2016 in the European Association of State Veterinary Officers (EASVO), a sub-organisation of the Federation of Veterinarians of Europe (FVE) where I am also one of the Norwegian delegates in the general assembly. | | |
| 11/1/2012 | Delegate | Delegate | | |
| | Board member of the Associati Veterinary Association since 20 | on for Veterinary Community Medicine (FVS) in Norwegian 116. | | |
| 1/1/2016 | Board member | | | |
| Other experience | | | | |
| | Module 4 in Orkla's manageme | nt development | | |
| 0/30/200 I | Management and intera | | | |
| 9/1/2000 _ 6/30/2001 | BI Norwegian Business Scho | | | |
| 8/1/2002 ₋ 8/16/2002 | | Norwegian Animal Health Authority Management course for veterinarians | | |
| 3/31/2003 _ 4/3/2003 | o , | Norwegian Veterinary Association Audit-based supervision – HACCP | | |
| 12/3/2007 _ 12/6/2007 | Seminar on Risk Analy | Nordic-Baltic Veterinary Contingency Group (N-B VCG) Seminar on Risk Analysis: Assessment, Management and Communication with focus on Animal Diseases | | |
| 6/1/2009 _ 6/5/2009 | Real Time Training - Fo | The European Commission for the Control of Foot-and-Mouth Disease (EuFMD) Real Time Training - Foot and Mouth Disease | | |
| | Real Time Training - Fo | | | |
| 10/19/2009 _ 10/23/20 | | for the Control of Foot-and-Mouth Disease (EuFMD) | | |
| 11/1/2010 ₋ 11/5/2010 | EU and OIE Ref. Lab. for Cla Hannover Classical swine fever - | assical Swine Fever at The University of Veterinary Medicine | | |
| 5/29/2012 _ 6/1/2012 | Animal diseases - cont | Better Training for Safer Food (BTSF in EU) Animal diseases - control and alternative planning | | |
| | Contingency planning | Nordic-Baltic Veterinary Contingency Group (N-B VCG) Contingency planning for the next decade | | |
| 9/19/2012_9/21/2012 | Movement of cats and | Movement of cats and dogs | | |
| 3/31/2014 _ 4/4/2014 | - | Culling of animals in disease outbreak situations Better Training for Safer Food (BTSF in EU) | | |
| 9/22/2014 _ 9/26/2014 | Better Training for Safer Foo | Better Training for Safer Food (BTSF in EU) | | |
| 10/13/2014 ₋ 10/17/20 | | Better Training for Safer Food (BTSF in EU) Animal Health Contingency Planning & Emergency Preparedness | | |
| 11/28/2016 _ 12/2/201 | | Better Training for Safer Food (BTSF in EU) Modeling disease outbreaks | | |
| 2/28/2017 ₋ 3/3/2017 | | The European Commission for the Control of Foot-and-Mouth Disease (EuFMD) Workshop on Simulation Exercise for Foot-and-Mouth Disease | | |
| 2/28/2017 | | | | |

Additional information

PUBLICATIONS, ARTICLES

Supracondylar femur fracture in dogs and cats, NVH 1997

• New challenges in public health and animal health? Should veterinarians in Norway have a rabies vaccine? Høgåsen, Helga Rachel; Tronerud, Ole Herman. Vaccine Days 2013

• Contaminate the mink, don't infect the mink! Jorgensen, Hannah Joan; Tronerud, Ole-Herman. 2020, Journal of the Norwegian Medical Association.

Veterinary drug register in epidemiology: use and limitations. Grave, Kari; Tronerud, Ole Herman; Jump, Petter. Veterinary Epidemiology Symposium 2017

• Use of antibiotics for dogs in 2017 – an analysis of VetReg data. Grave, Kari; Hop, Petter; Jorgensen, Hannah Joan; Helgesen, Kari Marie Olli; Tronerud, Ole Herman. 2019, Norwegian Veterinary Journal.

• First Detection of Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza Virus in Norway. Madslien, K., Moldal, T., Gjerset, B., Gudmundsson, S., Follestad, A., Tronerud, O. H., ... & Rømo, G. (2021). Norwegian Veterinary Journal

• Tronerud, O. H. (2000). Information about the new PETS system to avoid quarantine when traveling to the UK. Norwegian Veterinary Journal, 112(6), 477-477.

• Tronerud, O. H. (1996). Cand. med. vet-ring at NVH. Norwegian Veterinary Journal, 108, 53-53.

An Official Outbreak Investigation of Acute Haemorrhagic Diarrhoea in Dogs in Norway Points to Providencia alcalifaciens as a Likely Cause, Hannah Joan Jørgensen, Mette Valheim, Camilla Sekse, Bjarne Asbjørn Bergsjø, Helene Wisløff, Simen Foyn Nørstebø, Ellen Skancke, Karin Lagesen, Anita Haug Haaland, Sabrina Rodriguez-Campos, Siri Kulberg Sjurseth, Merete Nather State and State and Care an

Hofshagen, Jorun Jarp, Ole-Herman Tronerud, Gro Skøien Johannessen, Monica Heggelund, Sasja Rygg, Ellen Christensen, Mette Boye, Britt Gjerset, Morten Sandvik, Eiril Moen Soltvedt and Cecilia Wolff, Animals, 2021, 11(11), 3201

About me

People often describe me as a sociable systematic person with an innovative way of thinking, who is easily enthused over new tasks. I'm a structured, analytical, conscientious, innovative, and curious academic with a certificate of apprenticeship. I appear as a veterinarian with a comprehensive background experience and large capacity. It has always been easy for me to expound complex problems in an easy-to-understand way, and to turn theory into practice.